From: Trials

To: Cotta, David; Franklin. Erica; Green, Lora

Cc: Trials

Subject: FW: IPR2017-01621, IPR2017-01622: Request to Expunge
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 3:27:57 PM

Attachments: imaqge003.png

Please see below

Thanks

Andrew

From: Sommer, Andrew R. [mailto:ASommer@winston.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Mathas, Kurt A. <KMathas@winston.com>; Nutter, Michael K. <MNutter@winston.com>; UT507-
IPR@foley.com; ssnader@unither.com; dcarsten@wsgr.com; rtorczon@wsgr.com; bdelafield@wsgr.com;
vascarrunz@wsgr.com; GQuillin@foley.com

Subject: IPR2017-01621, IPR2017-01622: Request to Expunge

Your Honors:

On Friday, February 9, 2018, Petitioners filed a request for rehearing in each of the respective IPR proceedings
referred to in the subject line of this email. Petitioner wishes to have those requests expunged from the record and
have them deemed withdrawn. Petitioner has conferred with Patent Owner’s counsel and Patent Owner’s counsel
does not oppose this request. Please let us know if the panel would like us to take any additional action to have
those papers expunged from the record.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Andrew R. Sommer

Reg. No. 53,932

Andrew R. Sommer
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Partner

Winston & Strawn LLP
1700 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006-3817

D: +1 (202) 282-5896
F: +1 (202) 282-5100
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<http://www.winston.com/sitefiles/wsvcard/16329.vcf> VCard | <mailto:asommer@winston.com> Email |
<http://www.winston.com/> www.winston.com

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. If this message has been received in error, please
delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Please do
not disseminate this message without the permission of the author. Any tax advice contained in this email was not
intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you (or any other taxpayer) to avoid penalties under applicable tax laws
and regulations.
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